

# Mark D. Kundmueller Counsel

Virginia Beach
mark.kundmueller@troutman.com
D 757.687.7586



Mark has wide-ranging litigation experience, including with respect to insurance coverage, construction defects, trucking and transportation liability, and business disputes, and in the defense of claims brought under the Telephone Consumer Protection Act and the Fair Credit Reporting Act.

## **OVERVIEW**

Mark is counsel in the firm's consumer financial services practice, and focuses on representing clients in consumer law, business disputes, and commercial litigation in both federal and state courts.

While attending Notre Dame Law School, Mark actively participated in providing legal services to the underprivileged through the Notre Dame Legal Aid Clinic.

Prior to joining the firm, Mark spent 10 years litigating for firms in Chicago and in South Bend, IN, where his practice included insurance coverage and bad faith litigation, insurance defense, and general commercial litigation.

## REPRESENTATIVE MATTERS

 Obtained a ruling from the Department of Labor Benefits Review Board that, under the Longshore and Harbor Workers' Compensation Act, a medical provider can seek reimbursement from an employer for treating its employees and, if successful, may recover attorneys' fees.

## TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Consumer Financial Services
- Financial Services Litigation

## **ALL AREAS OF FOCUS**

- Consumer Financial Services
- Financial Services

- Financial Services Litigation
- <u>Litigation + Trial</u>

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

• Summary panel research attorney (2005-2007), prehearing attorney (2003-2004), Michigan Court of Appeals

# **EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS**

#### **EDUCATION**

- Notre Dame Law School, J.D., cum laude, 2003, Notre Dame fellowship recipient
- Flagler College, B.A., summa cum laude, 1995

## **BAR ADMISSIONS**

- Michigan
- Illinois
- Indiana
- Virginia

## **COURT ADMISSIONS**

- U.S. District Court, Western District of Michigan
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of Indiana
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois

#### **CLERKSHIPS**

• Hon. Joel P. Hoekstra, Michigan Court of Appeals, 2004-2005

# **PUBLICATIONS**

• Co-author, "2019 Consumer Financial Services Year in Review & A Look Ahead," *Troutman Sanders*, February 24, 2020.